Student Government Association 270-745-4354 FAX: 270-745-7079



Western Kentucky University 1 Big Red Way Bowling Green, KY 42101-3576

MINUTES

The meeting of the Student Government Association of Western Kentucky University was called to order at 5:02pm on January 20, 2004 with the Executive Vice President in the chair.

There were 25 of 44 Congress members present.

There was a motion and a second to approve the minutes

President John Bradley

- There will be a student rally in Frankfort on February 5 around 8:30am and will be back around 5 or 6pm. The bus will cost around \$650.
- The spring retreat will be January 30-31 in Louisville. The vans will leave at 3:30pm on Friday
 and we'll get back sometime Saturday afternoon.
- · There will be a Regents meeting at MMTH on Friday.
- Recently attended a Parking and Transportation committee meeting. There are three concerns I currently have about the issue. To know more, see me later.
- Appointments needing to be made: student and faculty members for the Ogden, Gordon Ford, and Potter College complaints committees; City Commission Liaison; and SGA historian.

Executive Vice President Patti Johnson

- Last semester, Congress voted to buy hooded sweatshirts for members who put forth an extra
 effort. The retreat will be the first opportunity for members to earn a sweatshirt. Please RSVP for
 the retreat so we know how many people we will be able to fit in the vans.
- · Will begin working with Troy on elections soon.
- Abby and I will be working with PR to get the senior banquet prepared.

Vice President of Finance Nick Todd

- There were no changes this week, but there will be a lot of changes next week.
- The Budget Council will not be able to meet until we know more about the monetary situation for next year.

Vice President of Public Relations Abby Lovan

There will be a blood drive on January 27 in GCC Ballroom from 10am to 4pm.

Vice President of Administration Jessica Martin

No Report

Committee Reports

Coordinator of Committees No report

Academic Affairs The committee will meet Wednesday at 4:30pm in the SGA office.



The Spirit Makes the Master

Campus Improvements

The committee will meet on Tuesdays at 4:30pm in front of the Bookstore.

Legislative Research

Meetings are 5pm Mondays in the SGA office.

Public Relations

Meets in front of the Bookstore on Wednesday at 5pm.

Student Affairs

Meets Thursday at 5pm in the SGA office.

Information Technology Designate Matthew Pava

Website will be updated soon.

Special Orders

One new Congress member was sworn in.

Judicial Council will meet Thursday at 5pm in the SGA office. They will start on election codes.

The University Senate will meet on Thursday at 3:30pm in the GCC Ballroom.

Unfinished Business

Last semester, the new Constitution and Bylaws was voted on Congress. However, there were not enough members present to make it valid. Fifty-six percent was present and 66 percent was needed. The bill has to go back up for second reading.

The bill could not be voted on last night because there were not enough members present.

New Business

There was a discussion of the bus SGA will be taking to Frankfort. There was a motion and a second to approve the spending of the money on the bus. *The motion passed unanimously*.

Announcements

- Go to the Blood Drive!
- The executive council will now be meeting after Congress.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:20pm.

Jessica Martin, Vice President of Administration Student Government Association Western Kentucky University